ITED. NATIONS

va L AiE He B

G,l" \I:c

A/AC.35/5R .23
7 September 1750

- MUM’ I

MITILD UNDER ARTICLE 73( o) OF THY CEARTTR

Fi' st Se"xsion
SUMMARY RfCOl‘u) OF THE TWENTY~THIRD MEVTING ©

Held at Lake Suscess » ew York,
on Wad.nesday, 6 ..)eptember 1950, at 3 p.m.

-

CONTENIS:  Report of the Education E;‘u'b'-Cnmi‘btee (A/AC.35/L.’21) (continued)

Chairmans " Mr, Shiva RAO Trdda ' o S
Bepporteur:  Mr. SPITS - Netherlends
.;;Members.: © Mr. HAY . Auetralis
" Mr. EOWARD . Belgium
R “JOBIM , " Brazil
Mr, IANNUNG Demmeri e
Mr, EL MESSIRT Baypt , e evar e
ig: &ngmgm g ; .. Prance
|
1 iyt
| o SpE

Any corrections to thie record should be submitted in tripiica'be in one
 Of the working langueges (English, Frenoh or. Spanmh),withm twe workiiy ‘dema,to t!ze |

‘n*

\A

nen

Direc tOI' fenguasce uefvl"ces Divesion,, Boom B‘-—302 Ieke Success, . Coretkdns Y
SRR B
Bhould. bear the e.pnropria:be ayiibol number and be enclosea in an envelope maz-kea

"URGENT" Corrections can be dealt.with. mowe epeedily AL delesations; TEEL e
good enough to in(-orpovate them in a m:{meogré.phed cop,/ oi‘ the record.

- PR fee T e
. sl el o P
. %, B “
w-v.._,« By e, e, q u %\‘x« ;;u b ”: KA
el T
DA AN "““”” .
T
. . P AR ‘ y!tp ey .r‘ PO
A ‘\/ ) Gl o
oL B !,M. ,‘,;\.a.s.s
SE g




Len

AfAC.35/SR.23

Page 2
‘Memberss. © * Mr,.de ARAOZ . Nexico
(cort¥@) . omaw  New Zealand
Mes LOPEZ - . 'Philippines
Mz o WOLLIN . Sweden
Mr. FIETCHER«COOKE . . United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland
Mr, GERIG ' United States of America
Representatives 6f7§g§cialized agencles: ‘
M. PAW;EY ' .. TFood and Agriculture Organizetion (TA0)
Mr, DESTOMBES " United Netions Bducational, Sclentific ani
Cultural Organization (UNISCO)
Secretariat: S : A

Mr. HOO Assistent Secretary-General in charge of the
Degpartment of Trusteeship and
Information from Non=Self -Governing
Territories K

Mr . BENSON Secretary of the Committee

REPORT OF THE EDUCATION SUB-COMMITTEE (A/AC.35/L.21) (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN called for the resumption of the consideraticn of the
report of the Education Sub-Committee (A/AC.35/L.21).

Paragraybs 15 to 18 inclusive

Paragraphs 15 to 18 inclusive were adopted with minor drafting changes, .

Paragragha 19 and 204

2. ° 7 “Mr, GERI¢ (United States of America) requested that the word “countries'
should be suﬁsﬁituted-for "Non-Self-GOVerning Territories", in'paragraphs 19
and 20y .. o |

| Paragraphs 19 and 20»were'angted a8 _emended. - -

-

Paragrggha 2} to 27 inclusive

Paragraphs 21 to 27 inclusive were edopted with minor drafting changes,




AfAC.35/cR. 23
Page 3 -

Paragraph 28

e .

| 3, Mr. GERIG (United States of /‘merica) relt that eince UNESCO dealt with
the whole f‘ield of ed uca‘cion in all countries, the Committes could not avoid
entering to seme extent, in‘f'o the fleld. of comnetence of that organization. u'de
therefore sugggeﬁtel that the firet three. pentences of. the naragraph should he
alterel to read: "In stating this, the Special Committeo 1s aware that 1ts task
18 to examine the information tranamitted,,,"

L, Mr, HAY (Australia) thouskt that the third sentence of the paragraph
night raise ob,jections in the minds of some daltegations, and suguested that both
the United States representative’ =3 g»oint B Ma ova might be met if the first

1

three gentences of the paragraph weye éemw.

5 The CRATRMAN pointed out that a one rhace 1n its debates the Committee
had Indeed stood in danger of assuminv the tagk of UNESCO, In _the opinion of his
aelegatlon, it was necesaax‘y » In that conmexion, to stress ,the barticular function
of the Committee; he therefore objected to the proposed. deletlons from paragreph 28,

€, Me. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) could not agree to the retention of
the third, sentence ag it gtood , It wae not a correct description of the
LCO“ﬂ“it’bee g tasgk, which as laid down in 1te terms of reference, included the |
submigsion of reports to the Seneral Asoembly » together with such procedursl and. '
sube‘cantive recommendations as the Committee deemed. des:fmble. Moreover, he
objected to the woxd. "haf«‘c.ening, » ¥hich implied that ’rhec'e wag neef‘ far the
Mminletering Powers to be spurred on to more rapid action. The tempo of develop~
ment in the Non-Self-Governing Territories had not been prescribed by the General
Assembly. “ o | o . | e

7. Mr. HAY (Australis) modified his proporsal, suggesting thé“r the firet
Sentence should. read : "In stating this, the Special Committes 1g aware that its
tomposition and terme of veference make it in no sense a replica of UNESCC, " and
that the thiyd snntence should be deleted.,

/8. Mr. GERIG



 AJAC.35/8R.23,
- Page L o

8. Mr. GERIG (United States of America) withdrew hie propoqal in favour. of
: the Australian amenﬁment.

9. The CHAIRMAN thought That the objection of the Uhited Klngdom repre-
gentative would “be met by a reviaion of the third sentenee to read "...with a“
- vlew, in the field of education -- &s,‘indeed in other flelds -~ %o facllltating,
~within the limits of ‘its owm competence, the fulfilmant af the obJectlveL of
' Chanter ¥I of the Charter."

100 ‘Mr. LOPEZ“(Pﬁilippines)ﬂgﬁpﬁbﬁﬁéd tha;chéitﬁanfs ?mendment.u,

11, . GARREAU (France) supportea the Auetralian bronoqal for the deletion
.Of the sentence. He felt that the reference to Chapter XTI of the Cnarter wag
misplaced, since the Committes’s terms of reference dealt only with Article 73 (e),

12, Mr FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingﬁom) shared the French representatlve s
'cbdection in principle and supnorted the Australian proyosal.,

Paragraph 28 wae adopted ag amended by‘the Australisn ielepation.

- Parsagraph 29

I

13. Mr. "HOUARD (Belgiun) recelled that at the preceding meeting he had:
stateld unau nis éLSg&BlOﬂ would propose a brlex text ror 1nqertion as the first

ey %~naragraph of paragraph 29, That text read ag follow«' "(a) In order that.

 the campaign against illiteracy may be pursuad effectivexy, it is necesgary that

. UNESCO ahovld be asked to' define the term 'illlteracy and, suggest a uniform

: method of nresenting statistica of percentagas of illiteracy.ﬁn .

S f

+

W, Mr. Houard accepted the'suggééﬁiOn of Mr. GERIC (United States of
‘America) that the new text should be the second, rather than the Pirst sub-

',paragraph. o
e X . SR - . /15, 1In revly




A/AC.3sfBR23 1
Paze 5

15, In reply to a suggestion by M, CRAY (New Jééland), thet the phrase
"4t would be useful 1f" would be preferable to "it 1s necessary that", Mr, Houard
pointed out that the French woxd. "indispensable" mioht e translated as "essential"

rather then neﬂessarv";

18, Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) suggested that since the text would
be preceded by the introductory phrese, ".,.The Special Committee records its view
that.,." the new text might well begin, "'he United Nations Educaflonal, Scientific
and Cultural Organizatlon ghould, in order thet the campalgn agalnst 1lliteracy may
be pursued effectively, be asked to dafine..

17, ' Mr. HOUARD (Belgium) accepted the United Kingdom amendment

18. "Mr. GERIG (United States of America)} felt that in sub-paragraphs (6}, |
(a) and (£), the word "must" should be replaced by "should".

19, ‘M. GARREAU (France) pointed out that the phrase "il faut",'in subf
paragraphs (d) end (£) of the French text, should accordingly be replaced by
"1l favdralt", end the phrase "il est extremement wrgent", in sub-peragraph (e)

- by the words "il serait extremement urgent".

20, Mr. de ARAOZ (Mexico) drev attention to the fact that while the chapter
of the report, which dealt with the moet Important phase of the educatlon question,
contained nuﬁeroue~references‘to UNESCO, that orgenization was not mentioned in the
conclusions glven in paresgraph 29, except in the new sub=-paragraph Just proposed

by the Belgian delegation, The delegation of Mexico *ad previously expressed the
hope that there would be close co~operation bet:ion the Adminlstering Powers and
UNESCO with respect to the eredication of illiteracy, and Mr. de Araoz proyosed.
thav a statement to that effect should properly appeaxr in paragraph 29,

21, In reply to the CHAIRMAN, Mr, de Araoz sald that he did not consider. the
references to UNESCO in paragreph 28 and the new sub-paregraph (b) ofrparagraph 29»
sufficient., Nor would a reference to péragréph 1 of the General Assembly?s

- resolution 330 (IV) meet his point, since that paragraph’called fortcoFoperation b;

Juimseo



A/AC ,35/8, \ .23
Page 6

UNESCIO' "et théwx"éoﬁés%"‘éf’%he Meubere concernsd”, He yproposed - the £olloving text
. & an aaditional sub-parag:r-apn in’ paragianh 203  "Dxprempes the hope that thare
11 be close’ co-operation betwesn He' Adininietering Powers and UNESCO in the
solution of the problewms comnected with the eradication of 1lliteracy,"

a2, | ':lir';éAR’I’JQAﬁ \Freasins ) sum:iortad the Me'aﬁ:ICazi ‘proposal . .

’c'?.‘3,. ‘ f ,".Mr. GERIG (United States of Amériea) appreciated the value of' the .
Mexican px'oposal. He' suggeste&, Thovever, bhat Since the recommendation. vas qf a
general nature, it should more préperlﬁf ‘mpvear amon the finel conclusions at the
end of the document, snd should be couwched in broader terms in order to cover othe
sublects besidés "illifi:éz‘a.c'y. i He pbinted owb y moreover,  that the, text should resj
" aeothat there will ﬂontinue to be close no~operation...” eince such cowoperation
"u‘lready existed in large measure. -

4

2%, } Mx“. de ARAO/, (Mexiuo) accepted the sugnestion of the Unit ed States A

“enresentative and. at' the request of the CHAIRMAN, =greed to present his p,g'oposal

, again in cormexion with the examiation of parageaph 81, - - . oy L,

-

Par:mraph 29 wag arlowted, as amenc‘ea ’bjg ~l:he Belgian and Unj.tad States
celegations, ‘ ‘

Parsaraph 32

[

25, Mr. GERICG (Uni“oed. States of America) Eug gested ‘ohe dele‘cion o“r" the
word "isolated" in paragreph 32, sub-paragroph (a) ‘

26,  Mr. FIETCHER-COOKE (United I»mndom) sugpested the deletion ‘of the ‘words
""enjoy the edventages of the. main stresms of" in sub-naragraph \a) ’

Paragravh 32, ‘08 smended, was adopted.

- LaYagraph 33 °

.
e,

" Paregraph 33 vas. adopted without: comment.

e

RTUT | - [Paragraph 34




AJAC,35/8R,23
Page 7

Paregreph 34

Paracraph 3U4 was adopted with o slight drsfting chenge.

Paragraphs 35 to 38 inclusive

Pers¢rophs 35 to 38, inclusive, were sdopted with slisht drafting chenges,

Paragrggh 39

27, Mr, HAY CAustralia} auggested the deletion of the last gentence of
paragreph 39 on the grounds that it mlght be controversial., He further |
suggested the re-arrengement of the vemoinder of +he beregreph by the inversion
of the sequence of the two remaining sentences, substituting the word
"accordingly” for the words "in general",

Paragréphzgg, a8 emended, waog adopted.

Peragraph ko
28, Mr. GERIG (United States of Americe) suggested thet the same formmla

should be used throughout in introducing the Special Coamittee's vievs, napmely

"The Speciul Committes therefore reports its view thate",
It wes g0 declded,

-

29, Me.GARREAU (Frence) referming to peragraph 40, sub-persgraph (a),
Suggested thet the words "whersver vossible" should be inserted between the
words "should" and "be",

The French amendment wes aécegped.

30. M. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) suggested that the word
"euthorities" should be substituted for the word "adminlstrations® in
Paragreph 40 sub-peragraph (v).

3L Mr, HAY (Australie) suggested that the begluning of paregraph ko,

Sub-paragrash (b) should reed "The peoples of the Non.Self-Governing Tervitories
Whose languages differ from thoge of the authorities,,,,"

/32, Mr, GARREAY



AJAC,35/0R, 23

Poge 8
32, Mr. GARREAU (Frence) stated that the French text of paragraph 4o,

sub-peragraph (b} should read "sutoritds gul assument léur administration",
The amendments eubmitted by the United Klngdom, Auetralian and French
ﬂmgresantatives ware adogted

33.. Mr, FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) suggested that, for the sake of

uniformity with paragraph 37 where the same phrasa occurred the word "wider"

should be substituted for the word "broader" in paragraph ho, gub-paragraph ﬁﬂ.
Thet emendment was adopted.

3%, . Mr, CRAW {New Zeslund) suggested thét the word'"viéws" should bé
. substituted for the word "judgments" in poregregh b0, sub-paraerapb (e).
Thet smendment was adopted,
Paragrenh 40, as amendea%:was'adogpég;.

Paragraphs hl to 45, inclusive

faragraphs L1 to 45, Inclusive, were adonted wi hout commant.

'Pgragzaph hé- B
Pafagraph 46 weé:adggye&'with"a glight draftinhg change, .

Paragraphs 47 and LS

Paragraphs %7 and h8 were sdopted without comment, -

Paragraph 49

35, r, FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) stated that he approved of the
principls enunciated in paragreph 49, aub-paragraph (c). He hoped he would not
be mlsunderstapd,. however, 1if he expreseed the thoaght that the principle had
rerhaps been worded somewhet t0o gweepingl, There were, for example some
Moslem schools ip cemwialn Ngn-uelf-ﬁovarning Territories under Uhited.Kingdom
adminxatration which preeumably were intended exclusively fbr gtudents of the
Moslem felth; similarly there were Chiness schoola in Mblaya which probably
Were réstricted to Chinese. students,. The difficultiea t0 which he hed alluded
might be overcoms by moking 1t alear in the sub-paregraph thet 1t referred tO iy
government schools only.. } /36,. The CHAIRMAN y.




A/AC,35/SR.23
Page 9

.7 36 The CHATRMAN':thought that thé introductory phrase of . poragreph 49,

sub-peragraph (c}), walioh recognized that ‘theve vere. indeed schoole waich mimht
legitimately use group criteria in their admdsesion. bolicy, might cover the
difficultice to which the United Kingdom representative hed referred, . 'To make
the voint clearer, the words "in recelpt of govermment funds" could be Lnserted
aiter the word “schoels" in the third line of parageeph 49, avb-baregrgph (o).
37, Mr, FIITCHER»L OKE anzted Kﬁngaom) stateu that in ordinary clrenm.
steaces perents were likely to send their children to schoole attended .-
- predominently, or even: excluzively, by weubers of théir own group; there wes
nothing wrong with such e practice. nrovided thet aqual facilinles wers: sfforded
by  the Bchwels~cancarnéd;»' It  whé only when +thore wss a- ghorthge -of pchieldd in
a-given ares that a~nroblem:areﬁe, and. dnpuch osges: the: governing principle
should. be that no one should be exclvded Ffrom schoéol as ﬂuehxmm.u$ecr*minaﬁ®ry
. gromnds, - He proposed thet the lés 8% pert of paregraph 49 9y subwparageuph (G}
~-8hould be. amended to resd "No. pupil: ehotld be exoinded from the - cpvmr%an;ty of
» sducetion on.the grounds of race, rel*giun or soclali statua,". . el
38. Mr, GARREAU {Framce: conaidered that sub-paragraph (o) should be
retained in ite present form,: . It ermunclieted an éxcellent principle vhich,in
it broed outline, should be applicedle also o private schools, 'Thet
principle wes being epplied.in schouls dn French' territériens’. while there were
confessional gchools, Moglem; ~Christian, Jewlgh; ‘they were.open to ény . quelified
student wishing to attend them,

9. . Mz' F&TGHER-—COOKE (United Kingdom} ‘suggested a further modification of
his emendment, so thet the Tinal part ofsudb-paregreph (c) would reed: "it. ghould -
be accepted as a general, principle that no schools should exclude pupils on
grounds. of race, veligion, or socisl stetus, " . 0 0 o .o

-+ The United Kingdom amendment was 800DE9G,. vl L




A/Acagﬁfs...za
Page 10 . -

ho. Mr. GERIG (United. States of Amdf‘:!.ca.) Bupgested, the substitution of the
word "showld" for the word, "muﬁt“ in subsparageivh (e).
That amendmcnt wes adopted

Paragraph 49, as amended, was. adapted.

Paragraphs 50 and 51 .
' Parapraphs 50 and’ 51 wera sdopted without comment

Paragraph 52 : . o .

b1, My, HOUARD (Belgium) proposed, the add.ition of the following. sentence %o
‘paragraph 52: "Other speskers pointed out that the participation of the inhabi-
tants. In the formulation of eﬁucation&l_policies would, be premeture in the

terpritories vhere education has not yet reached & level such as to make such
participation practicable

b2, He recalled that statements to that effect had been made by the Belgian
and Auvstralian delegations in connexion with Non-Self-Governing Territories under
their respective administration. He wished to enphasize that the statement was
neither a reservation nor an expreséion of opinicn, but simply one of fact.

- k3, Mr. HAY (Australia) supported the Belglan proposal.
bk, Mr. JOBIM (Brazil) suggested that the words . "two Administering
Auﬁhorities should be subatituted Tor the words "otner speakers". '

45, Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) supported the Brazilian representative's
suggestion and further suggeetcd that the statement should be placed, not at
: the end, but at the beginning of paragraph 52.

46, Mr. HAYl(Australia) feared that such a transposition would not be a
completely accurate reflexion of the discussion thatghad,taken_place.in.tﬁe
Sub-Committee.

/47. Mr. GERIG




A/AC.35/SR.23
Page 11

7. Mr. GERIG (United States of America) feared ‘that the statement would
invite speculation as to which of the Administering Authorities were mesnt.

Perhaps the position of all concerned could be made clear by altering the second
line of' paragraph 51 to read in part "...are associated as fully as possible eeey
48. It should, moreover, be Eome in mind that among illiterates there

often were people who could make vaeluable contributions to sducation.

o, Mr, HOUARD (Beigium) feared that the modificatlion proposed by the
United States representétive would fail to give a clear picture of the actual
situation.. It would not reflsect the thought that wae in the mind of his own and
the Australian delegationg, namely, that it would be premature at present to
assoclate the inhabltants of some territories with the formulation of educational

k4

policles. ‘

50. -He was willing to accept ‘the amsniment pronosed by the Brazilian
representative,

51, The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India,also wag o'ppoaed to

the United States representative's suggestion on the ground.s that it could be A
‘construed as a derogation from the general principle enunciated in paragraph 31,
He supported the suggestions of the Brazilian and Philippine reypresentatives.

52, My . FLETCHER~COOKE (United Kingdom) consldered that 'bhe’ Belgian proposal
confronted the Committes with a dii’fiéult problem. "i'he document under consider~
gtion was meant o rveflect the views of the Committee as such, as distinet from
the views of eny individual delepatlon. It rerresented a delicate balance which
would,, he feared, be upset by the inclusilon of a statement such as had. been
Propoged by the Belglan representative. The two delegations might perhaps

protect their position by noting their reservations on the pspecifilc poiht :anolvad.:
In the report of the Special Committee to the CGeneral Agsembly, rather than ‘by '
pressing for the imclusion of the statement in the d.ocument under consideration.

[53. Mr. HAY




3

ﬁ/hc 3560
Page 12 LT

53. i, HAX (Au tralim) afreed w;tn the Urlted hln;don.rcoresentatvvo that

o .
Ve Vs

the document under cnnside”ation waa notatne proaer n*aoe For enteri nf
reservatione.; Pe would hovever, point out tnat ag tne Belﬂ fan renreseutatlva'
had onserveu,.b 1© etatemcnb concerned wws not a resnrvation and that L .
did £it ‘into the COnbexu o* ragraph )2 as ‘a purelv factual account |

S S ; . b <t SRR A S
L M. LOL (i%illppinew) thoughs 1t wauli be uuwiue for the Special
Commlttee to submit he the Oanerai ﬂaaembly 2 reﬂor UQLQH wag mcoompanleu
by a serles 01 reservetlnno. hu@h a rrnca&Ure would destroy'the snir 5 dn
which® tne reoo“t Had been dra*%eé. He &ugheﬂted, theraPoce that; every attempt

snould be maae to arrdve it a uexq auca;ﬁa l@ ﬁo tne bomwt.tee as B, who*e.

L . . . . . K .
PO Y S PR v DA o .'- S

55, Mr. HOUARD (Bel(ium) reiterated nis view that the Belﬁi&n emendment
was merely a statemevb of fact He po¢nteu out, in regly te the remregentative
of the Philippines, thet the diffecrent coniitions revalling in the vdfﬁéus”’”””
Territorles would make it lmpossible to zchiewe compiete nnanlmLLv on the
‘?parhgraph 17 question.’ To meet dome Cf the abgect$ons wascen had been 'raloed,
hawever, “he suwgested that the dmnpoéed ‘Belglan text siould be arendsd bo'fﬁdd:3
"Hdwever other Administerinﬁ'ﬂuthor tmeq ﬁcluted out “that part'cﬂpation CF gng

]
' . , o

inhabitan US .0 ’ o T v ) - T ot . . o . : [N

ﬁ55.":4 The CHATRMAN speakiiy ad the revressibative of India, susoesbed that the
Belgien delogetion's toncern miph ve'satisried 'if the words Mict all" weyé ddsented
after the words "From the information trensultted by gome® “In the *irgt life
of"e'liara}f'wa}ﬁ.h”525 Ter exlso;"drew-a'ttentién ”cmypdz‘a&z:’:"&?)h 10 of ‘the x.aoor‘c whléh,

,
)

in his viév adequetély safomuardea the Dosiﬁién of the Belrian =and Australian' .t
Governments, - - - - ' AP T
5T I thé Bub-Commitiee, as’in the Cotimittee "itself, members had rmsad ' -
consideratle concessions in the hupe of schieving & rencyt which could be: - &
presented ‘to the General Agsembly ‘without reservationd, He deprecated any < "' f
departure from that* policy., It should also be borne in mind that each country

would be free tc present its views on marticular points in the Fourth Comnittes.

/58. M. FLETCHER-COOTE 4




A/80.35/5R,23 .
Jage 13 L

58, Mr. FLETCHER-COCKE (United Xingdom) poimted c.a’b that pargareph 52
| rerely stated that some Adninistering Autlorities had trensmi- tted inforration
with repsrd t6 certain-action taken by them in the Territories under thelr.
admindstration » but gave no éxplanetion vhy “thet action had been vossible...

For that reason, he Telt 1t would not be proper to accspt the Belglean amendment
whlch vas morsly a Pectatement of explanations given in the sub-Comiities,

5. Mr, CRAW (New Zeoalund) au&;@ctm that the Cm‘nﬁtbee might aam:)t the.

following text: "“In other Territories, hovever, it is felt tbat parbleipation
of the inhabitants in the forauletion of educational policy is oremu,ture ginge
education has not reached such & leveal v to meke such pertict pa lon efz’ect'ive.“ .

60, Mr. FLETCHER-COCKE (United Xin dem) projosed that the words “by the
Administering /uthority concerned" ahauld be sdded An the ler Zesland text afber
the words "1t 1s felt". If the New Heaisnmd Xt was adopted, he further
suggested that the second sentenc@ af p&r&m@.gh J2 ghould be amended. to mad.
"While the efforts wh'ch hove been uade are appreciaterl"

61, - Mr.. &“Eﬁ*‘ (United Sﬁaﬁes of Amer.kca) sugg,asted 'bLat the words "while
these efforts are appreclated" shoulcl be deleted. _ ,
62, Mr. Lomz ( Fhilippinee) wonde'rea'x}ﬁﬁethéx‘ the Uniﬁé‘d Stetes pi'oposal
would not destroy the unity of the paragraph. A4s an alternative, he susgested 7
that the text should ‘be amended to vead: - "Whers this nartlicipation does exist ;
the question of Primary importence...".

63. Mr. FLETCHER-COCKT (United Kingdom) wes odposed to both th 10 Uni‘bed states
and the Phi‘lippin'es- proposals. 'In-the lisht ¥ the. vi.ewe expresged during tne
debate, he wished to pulb forward the following draft. fow the Cormittes's
tongiderations . .
"From the' Anformation transultted by the J‘.clzrinﬁ,sterinf Members in some
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories 1t is fell oy me Adwinistoring
Authorities concerned that perbicj vation of the inhahilbants in the
formulation of educetional policy is premgiure gince education has

not :re&;ched such & level as to make such psrticipation effective,
' In other

e



A/Ac 35ﬁsa.23
Page 1k

In other Territories, however, provision has been-méde, often in
great detail, for the association 'in verying degrees of the 1nhaoltants
of thogse territories: in the machinery by which educetional policies and
administration are directed. While these effbrts are appreciated...".
. q' . \' Lo .
6.  The CHAIRMAN suggested that further discussion of paragraph 52
should be postponed until the following meeting, when the United Kingdom
amendment could be circulated in writing. ‘
It was so agreed. ‘

Paregraphs 53 and 5b |
Parasraphs 53 and 54 were adopted.wi@h minor drafting changes .

Para ah 5 . . : ‘_; '1 o | ' ' .

Paragreph 55 was adqpted without comment. T e

Paragraph 56 - : ”‘ v 3

65, The CHAIRMAN,speaking as the representative of India, sapported by
Mx, FLETCHER~COOKE (United. Kingdom), suggeeted that the second sentence of
mmparagraph 56 should be amended as follows: “The vicious Cchle of educational
inadequacies can be broken only by simultaneous actlon at many difs erent pointsﬁﬂ:
That amendment was adopted. ' |
Earagraph 56 ag_anmended, was adqptede

Paragrggh vl

66, The CHATRMAN, spesking as the representative of India, proposed that
~ ‘the following sentence should be inserted. et -the end of paragraph 57: "0Of-
‘aignificance iz the fact that a substantial number of such students seeking |
higher education in the metropolitan countries are students who meet their own -+
expenges., This establishes both a widening desire ameng the peoples of the -
| Non-Self«-Governing Territories fom higher education and a 1aek of adequate
facilities in.their own Territories." '

/67, Mr, ORAW



A/AC.35/5R.23
Page 15

67, Mr, CRAW {New Zealand) supported the Chairman's propogal,
Paragraph 57, ag amended, wae adopted with minor drafting chenges.

Paragraph 58

68, Mr. IAURENTIE (France) pointed out that the tert of paragraph 58

did not correctly describe the prevalling French practice in matters of higher
education. He sugsested thorefore that it should bo amended to read "relating |
to finance, it is recommended that Universities should enJjoy the greatest possible
freedcm of adminietration". '

69, Mr, HOUARD (Belglum) addsd that the existing text was contrary to
Belgian practice and he therefore fully endorsed the remarks of the

representative of France.

70, The CHATRMAN, speaking as the represemtative of Indle, suggested the
following draft of paragraph 58: "it 1s recommended that Universities should
enjoy the widest practicable messure of autonomy and freedom from goverrment

bonUPo1 in matters of academic policy... .

71, Mr, IAURENTIE (France) could accept the Indian text, althoush he
preferred to use the words "freedom of administyation" inasmuch as in France
universities were not free to set up their owm programmes a8 the Indian text ‘

might imply.

12, Mr, GERIG (United States of Amerioa) theught parazraph 58 could not be
viewed a8 a statement of higher education policy applicable only to lion-Selfe
GoverninQ Territories. For his part, he was not convinced that a uniform
policy could not bs applied to the Terrltory and the meuronolitan country aliké.
He. also doubted whethey any State would completely re]inquish all control over
funds which 1t had allccated for oducation., Trom that point of view, ‘the
Paragraph as a whole wae open to criticiem and he suggested therefore, that it
should be deleted, o ‘

/73.-Mr. IAURENTIE




A/AC.35/8R.23
Page 16 , :
73 Mr. IAURENTIE (France) sald that he wos trying to ensure the '

univaraltiea in. mon-Selfauoverning Territories tle: Larbeat p0851b10 Mmeasure of
freedom and control bver their intermal discipline and administration, X
thought & satisfactory text could be achieved, if the French amendment werd
adopted,

e The LHAIRMAN 'speakir" &8 the representative of Inaia, said Shat
: educational experte differed ag to the ax&ant to which the goverrmwent should .

LI
[

interfere in ths internal almini*t@ahiﬁﬁ of a unlvers!ty... In certain countrles,
it was felt that such institutions ghowid ve completely free, wiille other nations
felt that some degree of co;trol WA ﬂmﬁiﬁwblﬁ. It should be borne in mind,
however, that paraarayh 58 refer&ea ey eaaly to. unjivergities. in Non-Sglf..

Governing Territories. He folt that such 1nat¢tut;ons should be safeguarded. .. -

from controls which might imply a degree of direction from the Administering
4 thorLties wlth revard to the qoursea of 1nﬂtruqtion dnd educational policy.
For those reasons he could nﬂt euppart th@ United %tates oroposal.. As au o
lternat:ve however he su'gested that e text ghould be amended to read:
"including those rslatin to finance 3t is vecommﬁnded ‘that the unlversities-
should enjoy the gresatest possible freedom in respect of thelr internal
discipline and a@ministyatlop“.‘f_ﬁﬂhs:;w”, S Co e -
75 Mr. CERlG (United States of Amer1c&) wjthdrew his proposdl in favour -
of the Inalan amenﬁment. He thought however that there were omissiong from =
the text and proposed that a drafting group should be appointed to prepapre a
fresh draft of pa“avraph )o takin@ into aocount the. views which had been
expressed durinw the debate. ‘

76, The CE@IRMAN dsked the representatives of Erance. and the United States -

‘of Amerlca uO prepare a freah draft of pare.; raph 58 for submiaslon to the -
Committee at the folTowfng meetin

0

The weetinsz rogse at ¢ p.u.




	biton0003B08
	biton0003B09
	biton0003B10
	biton0003B11
	biton0003B12
	biton0003C01
	biton0003C02
	biton0003C03
	biton0003C04
	biton0003C05
	biton0003C06
	biton0003C07
	biton0003C08
	biton0003C09
	biton0003C10
	biton0003C11



